

MICHELLE STANNERT

6509 Taprock Dr. McKinney, TX 832-451-8026
Michelle.stannert@gmail.com

Six years as a critical care Registered Nurse with a strong reputation for achieving high levels of patient satisfaction. An energetic and compassionate individual who provides attentive care to patients with a variety of health challenges, while thriving and prioritizing in a high stress and high-pressure environment.

EXPERIENCE

OCTOBER, 2015 - PRESENT

EMERGENCY ROOM REGISTERED NURSE, BAYLOR SCOTT & WHITE MCKINNEY

Motivational leader dedicated to team work and interdisciplinary communication. Competent with titrating drips for patients recovering from cardiac arrest, severe septic shock, respiratory failure, and diabetic ketoacidosis. Closely monitors, assesses and documents appropriately for patients during pre/intra/post procedure and sedation. A clinical coach who prepares new-hire nurses to work independently in the emergency room.

DECEMBER, 2016 - OCTOBER, 2018

EMERGENCY ROOM REGISTERED NURSE, ADEPTUS HEALTH EMERGENCY ROOM

FEBRUARY, 2015- AUGUST, 2015

EMERGENCY ROOM REGISTERED NURSE, MEMORIAL HERMANN SUGARLAND

AUGUST, 2012 - AUGUST, 2015

EMERGENCY ROOM REGISTERED NURSE, WEST HOUSTON MEDICAL CENTER

EDUCATION

MAY, 2015

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING, UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON

Summa Cum Laude

MAY, 2012

ASSOCIATE DEGREE NURSING, WHARTON COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE

4.0 GPA.

Awarded the "Salute to Nurses" scholarship in 2012 by the Houston Chronicle.

CERTIFICATIONS

- Trauma Nursing Core course (TNCC)
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS)
- Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS)
- Basic Life Support (BLS)